

Meriden Junior. Football League, Inc.
Established 1954
Revised/Adopted Bylaws March 9th, 2019

Meriden Junior. Football League Inc.

By-laws
&
Policies

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I

- Section 1 Name
- Section 2 Statement of Affiliation
- Section 3 Objective

ARTICLE II

- Section 1 Membership
- Section 2 Voting Rights
- Section 3 Termination Action
- Section 4 Vacancies
- Section 5 Duties of Officers

ARTICLE III

- Section 1 Election of Officers and Terms

ARTICLE IV

- Section 1 Annual Meetings
- Section 2 Regular Meetings
- Section 3 Special Meetings
- Section 4 Quorum

ARTICLE V

- Section 1 Selection of Head Coach
- Section 2 Duties of head coaches & assistant coaches

ARTICLE VI Disciplinary Actions

ARTICLE VII Committees

ARTICLE VIII Affiliates

- Section 1 Solicitation
- Section 2 Use of Name
- Section 3 Affiliates
- Section 4 Violations of Sections 1-3

ARTICLE IX	Amendments
ARTICLE X	Policies and Procedures
Section 1	Adult Behavior
ARTICLE XI	Traveling to Nationals
Section 1	Football
Section 2	Cheerleading

ARTICLE I

Section I: Name

The name of this Association shall be known as Meriden Junior Football League, Inc.

Team name shall be known as Meriden Raiders.

Section II: Statement of Affiliation

Meriden Junior Football League Inc. (hereinafter referred to as MJFL) shall be affiliated with CT Youth Football & Cheer.

Section III: Objective

Meriden Junior Football League Inc. shall seek to instill in the youth of the community, ideals of sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty, courage and reverence, so that they may become finer, stronger, and happier youths who will grow to become good, clean, healthy adults. Providing supervised athletic competition, will attain this objective. The supervising adults shall, at all times, bear in mind that the attainment of exceptional athletic skill by any one individual, or the winning of games is secondary to the above stated goals, and the molding of future citizens is of prime importance.

ARTICLE II

Section 1: Membership

Eligibility: Any person sincerely interested in active participation to affect the objective of the MJFL league.

There shall be the following classes of Members:

- a) Player Member: Any player candidate meeting the requirements of MJFL and who resides within the authorized boundaries of the league shall be eligible to compete for

participation but shall have no rights, duties or obligations in the management or in the property of the MJFL.

- b) Registered Members: Any parent or legal guardian who has a registered participant in the league and is interested in furthering the objectives of MJFL is a registered member. Registered members can attend regular scheduled meetings but have no voting rights at regular scheduled meetings.
- c) Associate Board Member: Any appointed official within the current league year; defined as January to January will have voting rights at all scheduled board meetings. Associate Board Members include Head Football Coaches, Head Cheer Coaches, and Equipment Manager. Each is required to attend 2/3 of the monthly meetings in the current year in order to remain in good standing as an Associate Board Member.

Section 2: Member Voting Rights

All Members; except Player Members are allowed only one vote per household in the election of Executive Board and General Board Members.

Section 3: Termination Actions

Membership on the Board will be terminated by a 2/3 majority vote of eligible Executive & General Board members. Actions causing dismissal shall consist of but are not limited to the following.

A. Removal of a Board Member

- Any action deemed to be detrimental to MJFL.
- Failure to fulfill assigned duties
- Failure to attend 2/3 of all monthly meetings

B. A terminated board member is not eligible to apply for any position on the General Board for a period of 3 years. Upon re-applying the applicant can be considered a board

member for a probationary period to be determined by the Executive Board.

Section 4: Vacancies

All vacancies are to be filled as quickly as possible after the vacancy occurs. New candidates must be nominated by the entire Board and must be confirmed by a 2/3 vote of the entire Board.

Vacancies will be posted to the league website 15 days prior to the vote. All board members have voting rights here. All vacancies should be filled by June 1st of the current year.

Section 5: Duties of Officers

A. President:

Shall protect the interests of the participating youth and otherwise attend to matters which are in the best interest of the MJFL; enforce the provisions of the ByLaws, Rules and Policies of MJFL; supervise the actions of the entire, direct strategic growth of MJFL, represents MJFL's interests at affiliated meetings, City of Meriden and other organizations in which MJFL would have interests; delegate assignments as necessary to carry on the business of MJFL; determine game cancellations; and preside at all meetings.

The president of MJFL must have held a board position for at least one consecutive year before holding the position.

The president of MJFL cannot hold any other board position or a coaching position at the same time. The president must attend or delegate a board member to attend all affiliated monthly meetings.

Amended as of 11/9/16 ...may hold a coaching position as

long as their board responsibilities are NOT neglected where it can affect the league as a whole.

The President will be accountable that all voting procedures are performed according to league by laws. The President is also responsible for verifying and signing all league contracts. The President will remain in constant contact with cheer and football coordinator to assist in handling and managing all participants or parental questions and concerns.

The President must participate in the registration process and validate/verify all player/cheerleader information and team binders as to the standard of the affiliated organization.

The President will ensure that all league information and business is communicated to all board members to reduce the impression of controlling the organization. The President will enforce that every member is fulfilling their duties as according to the bylaws.

Other Presidential expectations/roles to be performed as necessary:

Follow the robert rules of meeting order.

The President may at times calls a member to the chair and take part in the debate which should rarely be done, and nothing can justify it in a case where much feeling is shown and there is a liability to difficulty in preserving order. If the president has even the appearance of being a partisan, he/she loses much of their ability to control those who are on the opposite side of the question. There is nothing to justify the unfortunate habit some presidents have of constantly speaking on questions before the board, even interrupting the member who has the floor.

One who expects to take an active part in debate should never accept the position of President, or at least should not resume the position of President. The President of the board should never be chosen for any reason except

his/her ability to preside over the league. The President should not only be familiar with the rules of order usage, but should set the example of strict conformity of them. He/She should be a person of executive ability, capable of controlling the board. He/She should set an example of courtesy, and should never forget that to control others it is necessary to control one's self. A nervous, excited President can scarcely fail to cause trouble in a meeting.

No rules will take the place of tact and common sense on the part of the President. While usually he/she need not wait for motions of routine, or for a motion to be seconded when he knows it is favored by others, yet if this is objected to, it is safer instantly to require the rules of order laws to be observed. The President shall have beside him/her the bylaws and Rules of Order. He/She should know all the business to come regularly before the meeting, and call for it in its regular order. Never interrupt members while speaking, simply because they know more about the matter than someone else does; never get excited; never be unjust to the most troublesome member, or take advantage of a members ignorance of the rules of order law, even though a temporary good could be accomplished.

President will also perform the following duties in a timely manner:

Reserve the practice fields (Washington Park, Columbus, and Lincoln) with the City Park & Rec. Dept. and Falcon Field with Friends of Falcon for games.

Provide a copy of league insurance to Friends of Falcon to show adequate insurance coverage while using the field.

Coordinate with the Health Dept. for inspection of the concession stand and ensure payment of certification fee via the treasurer.

Coordinate with vice president the background checks of all Board Members and verify certification of coaches.

Coordinate with Board Member the uploading of digital pictures of coaches and Board Members for sideline tags.

Coordinate Spring and Fall cleanup of clubhouse and park cleanup after games.

Coordinate football and cheer board members to volunteer for postseason play as needed by the affiliated organization.

Apply to the City of Meriden for budgeted funds to offset expenses

The President must be available during normal league hours to assist in answering questions, oversee concession, and handle day to day activities or tasks.

B. 1st Vice President and 2nd Vice President:

The 1st VP shall assist the President in whatever capacity he/she may be called upon to perform. He/She presides over all meetings in case of the President's absence. In the event of the President's death, resignation or incapacitation, a 1st VP assumes the Presidents obligations and duties for the remaining term of office. In the event that the Vice President shall succeed to the Presidency, as herein above provided, the 2nd VP will take the capacity of the 1st VP's duties. If an additional vacancy in the Board of Directors is created by a member of the Board succeeding to the Vice Presidency, such vacancy on the Board shall be filled according to Article 1, Section 4. 1st VP is in charge and will oversee all committees that they are meeting regularly and committees reports are prepared for each board me

eting. The 1st VP must attend the affiliated organizations monthly meetings if the President is unable to attend at any time.

The 1st VP must preside over the registration committee and process, in coordination with the 2nd VP, if one is elected. This includes but is not limited to, coordinating and compiling all forms (contract, medical, birth certificate, report cards, emergency contact, etc.) and pictures, prepare all team rosters and binders for certification, according to league placement strategy. Print all reports needed by the affiliated organization. Gather all emergency contact numbers, mandatory play sheets, and team announcements sheets for team binders.

1st VP will coordinate with 2nd VP or a board member to get all participant information into the league databases.

The 1st and 2nd VP are expected to have a clear understanding of the President's role and is expected to perform in that capacity when delegated or called upon. It is highly encouraged that the 1st and 2nd VP's are elected based on the competency to perform as President.

1st and 2nd VP will also perform the following duties in a timely manner:

Plan for an EMT at each game and communicate the game schedule with the EMT.

Find and evaluate a photographer for team photos, negotiate and compare prices, and schedule a date for team/individual pictures.

Perform background checks on all board members (including self) and communicate any concerns at the board meeting or to all board members via email.

Validate that all coaches have completed the mandated certification and follow up with those that haven't. All issues should be communicated at the board meeting or via email to all board members.

Prepare all board members picture ids as mandated by the affiliated organization.

Schedule garbage pickup with local garbage company and coordinate payment via treasurer.

Coordinate AYF scholar All Americans and file all paperwork with affiliated organization by deadline.

The VP's must be available during normal league hours to assist in answering questions, oversee concession, and handle day to day activities or tasks.

C. Treasurer and Executive board:

Shall be responsible for the financial management of the MJFL including but not limited to the following: Assure that all Board Members, and Chairpersons or others working on behalf of MJFL properly handle the league's financial affairs; properly manage, collect and disperse MJFL funds efficiently.

Report must be sent 48 hours prior to meeting to the secretary for printing.

Prepare a written monthly report for all Board meetings to be attached to the minutes. The treasurer and all executive board members need to make sure all signatures are current with the active board at the bank. At no time can one executive member be added or removed without all members being present. The exception will be death, illness, resignation or voted upon removal from the board.

The treasurer and executive board will be responsible for immediate follow-up regarding any insufficient fund checks, including collection of proper penalty fees. The treasurer or executive board will make sure the league checkbook is present at all league functions. The treasurer or executive board will also make available to all board members responsible for purchasing goods our tax-exempt information.

The treasurer or executive board will be responsible for picking up the mail at our post office box a minimum of once per week, and see that all mail is distributed to the appropriate person in a timely manner.

- 1) All cash from the concession will be counted by 2 individuals.
 - A) Both individuals must be a board member and NOT related
 - B) The money will be banded & the amount documented on a sheet of paper and initialed by both board members.
- 2) Deposits should be made within 48 hours of receipt of cash/income by a different executive board member.
- 3) Petty Cash will not exceed \$100.00
 - Petty cash will be made available for balancing at all board meetings.
 - Any Board Member may request to audit petty cash.
- 4) Supply/purchase reimbursements will be paid in cash from Petty Cash and not from Concession Stand or other cash income not to exceed \$50.00 upon review of a formal receipt.

Amounts over \$50.00 will be paid via MJFL checking account to the requesting party upon review of formal receipt.

- 5) Purchases/expenses should be discussed with an alternate board member prior to being made.
- 6) Other than Concession stand stocking, Anything over \$250.00 eboard must approve any thing over \$1000.00 general board must approve. If general board doesn't make a decision within 24 hours the decision reverts back to the executive board.
 - The Board Member authorizing such purchases, without board consent will be held accountable.
 - The decision to reimburse such purchases/expenses will be determined by the board.

The Treasurer or an executive board member must be available during normal league hours to assist in answering any financial questions, oversee concession, and handle day to day activities or tasks (such as registration fees, banquet fees, referee payments, league dues, etc). He/she is also eligible to participate as an assistant coach.

D. Secretary:

The secretary is the recording officer of the league and the custodian of its records except such as are specifically assigned to others, as the treasurer's books. These records are open, however, to any member at reasonable times, and where a committee needs any records for the proper performance of its duties, they should be turned over to its chairman. In addition, it is the duty of the secretary to keep a register of the board members and to call the roll when required; to notify board members of league meetings and events, time and location. He/She should also keep the latest copy of the bylaws. Whenever an

amendment is made to the bylaws, in addition to being recorded in the minutes it should be immediately entered in the bylaws, with a reference to the date. It is his/her duty to send out proper notices of all called meetings, and of other meetings when necessary, and to conduct the correspondence of the society, except as otherwise provided.

The secretary should, previous to each meeting, for the use of the board, make out an order of business or agenda, showing in their exact order what is necessarily to come before the board. He/She should also have, at each meeting, a list of all committees, its members, and such special committees as are in existence at the time, as well as the bylaws of the organization and its minutes. He/She should keep a record, also called minutes of all meetings, stating what was done and not what was said, unless it is to be published, and never making criticisms, favorable or otherwise, on anything said or done. This record, usually called the minutes, should be kept and filed for reference. Minutes from the previous meeting should be distributed prior to the next meeting for the boards review and preparation of the meeting.

The secretary will also perform the following duties in a timely manner:

- Purchase all necessary office supplies for the league.
- Provide copies of all league announcements, correspondence, notifications, etc. for distribution or via email when available.

- Provide all formal and informal league documents, such as flyers, letters, promotions, etc. for distribution via paper copy or email.

- The secretary will handle all “goodwill” gestures, i.e. fruit baskets, sympathy cards, etc.

E. Cheerleading Coordinator:

Handles day to day operational issues involving cheerleading. The Cheer coordinator and executive board will be responsible for all cheerleading activities, including cheerleading coaches. Attends all league functions and games as a MJFL board representative, unless a board approved replacement is present; i.e. the president. Cheer coordinator will attend all league affiliated meetings and communicate all cheer related information to the board and cheer coaches.

Cheer coordinator/and or executive board member shall have the responsibility of overseeing the coaches of each individual cheer squad. VP1 & VP2 will assist with the interviewing process of all cheerleading coaches.

Cheer coordinator and assistant cheer coordinator will maintain cheer inventory, ensures proper storage, and provides cleaning arrangements for cheer uniforms. Equipment manager/cheer coaches will also coordinate the distribution, fitting, and collection of all cheer uniforms.

Works with appointed board member to ensure all cheer participants are registered and certified in accordance with the leagues requirements. Cheer coordinator/president will communicate and/or provides a copy of all competition rules to all cheer head coaches. Executive board will coordinate any post season travel to competitions and away games.

E. Equipment Manager:

Maintains the inventory of all equipment and to whom it is assigned, distribute the equipment with the help of the

respective team coaches and assistants; distribute, collect, inventory and store all the equipment at the end of the season; submit to the Board an inventory and repair/replacement list at the January meeting; report the status of equipment/equipment room to the Board at the meetings; purchase equipment and supplies for MJFL at the best price for the best quality as quickly as possible, as directed and approved by the MJFL Board.

The equipment manager(s) is also responsible for maintaining, updating and distributing the league first aid kits. The equipment manager(s) will fit each football player to insure proper sizing of equipment for maximum safety per approval of head coaches, as they ultimately responsible for the safety of the players.

He or she shall attend normally scheduled games and scheduled practices so as to be visible and available to all coaching staff and registered membership. Must also be available at all post-season games. Shall routinely check all equipment for safety. Coordinate with head coaches the collection of equipment at last potential game of the season. He or she must prepare all necessary tools, extra equipment, equipment parts, medical kits, extra uniforms, balls, etc for post season travel. The equipment manager will always be available in the equipment room during home games and regular scheduled practices for at least one hour. Upon leaving, the equipment manager should check with all head coaches to make sure there are no equipment needs before leaving.

The equipment manager will attend all away games and be prepared with necessary supplies including but not limited to water/water bottles and extra equipment, in case a players equipment is damaged or missing.

Shall handle any other duties assigned by the President.

Equipment manager should advertise the collection schedule two weeks prior to the end of the football season.

F. Concession Coordinator:

Will do the shopping for the concession stand at Washington Park and Falcon Field along with treasurer or another executive board member. Will ensure that the concession stand is fully stocked for daily operations and items i.e. fryolator and grill are running properly.

H. Football Coordinator:

Handles day to day operational issues involving Football. The football coordinator and executive board will be responsible for all football activities, including football coaches. Attends all league functions and games as a MJFL board representative, unless a board approved replacement is present; i.e. the president. Football coordinator will attend all league affiliated meetings and communicate all football related information to the board and football coaches.

Football coordinator/and or executive board member shall have the responsibility of overseeing the coaches of each individual football team. President, VP1, &VP2 will assist with the interviewing process of all Football coaches. Football coordinator will maintain football inventory, ensures proper storage, and provides cleaning arrangements for football uniforms. Equipment manager/football coaches will also coordinate the distribution, fitting, and collection of all football uniforms. Works with appointed board member to ensure all football participants are registered and certified in accordance with the leagues requirements. Football coordinator/president will communicate and/or provides a copy of all game rules to all football head coaches. Executive board will coordinate any post season travel to away games.

ARTICLE III

ELECTIONS OF OFFICERS

Section 1:

January of the current each year, the Board shall elect officers. The following officers, in order of descending rank shall be elected:

Executive Board Members (Elected):

- President – 2 yr position – elected during an odd year
- 1st Vice President - 2 yr position – elected during an even year
- 2nd Vice President - 2 yr position – elected during an odd year
- Secretary - 2 yr position – elected during an even year
- Treasurer - 2 yr position – elected during an even year
- Cheer Coordinator - 1 yr position – elected every year
- Football coordinator- 1 yr position elected every year

Associate Board Members (Appointed):

- Head Football Coaches
- Head Cheer Coaches
- Equipment Manager
- Concession Coordinator
- Fundraising Coordinator

General Board:

- All Executive Board Members
- All Associate Board Members

Elections will be held at the annual banquet meeting during the first hour as members sign in pre-banquet scheduled start time. Member may abstain from voting. It must be noted if members voted or not. The number of ballots must be compared to the number of noted voters. If the numbers do not match a re-vote may be necessary. All nominations from the floor will be sent to the web site or P.O. Box at least a week before the banquet. All ballots will note those that applied by application and website entry. The votes will be counted when the banquet is over and all newly elected board members will be communicated at the end of the banquet and via the league website (meridenraiders.org)

All vacant position may be filled by a vote of board members for a term of 1 year only. Those positions must then be communicated as up for election during the following election. The election committee is responsible for coordinating this event at the banquet.

ARTICLE IV MEETINGS

Section 1: Annual Banquet Meeting

The Annual Banquet Meeting shall be held no later than January 31st of each year to present team awards, give annual report, make announcements regarding league business, recognize guests and guest speakers, present scholarship and special awards (Gary Ceruti & Cooper,) awards, recognize scholar athletes, etc. The banquet committee is responsible for coordinating this event and agenda.

Section 2: Regular Meetings

Regular meetings will be held on a monthly basis as agreed upon by the General Board. Regular scheduled meetings can only be cancelled if the majority of the board votes to do so. Meetings will be

held at a neutral location, such as the clubhouse or a school, to protect the confidentiality of the organizations business.

Any board member that enters the monthly meeting 30 minutes after the start time will be considered absent. In the event a head coach cannot attend the meeting, he/she must notify the president 24 hours before the meeting as to why and who they will send in their absence to represent their team.

When matters are called to a vote and it is requested to have an anonymous vote, this request must be honored as to keep from having how individuals voted identified. All league activity and business must come before a vote of the board. Any board member performing activities or business without board consent is in direct

violation of league by-laws and are subject to termination from the board.

Section 3: Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board may be called by any member of the Board with due cause. All Board Members must be contacted.

Section 4: Quorums

A quorum represents 2/3 the Board membership. All business decisions are to be decided by a simple majority of the quorum present. Members at Large are not included in the count necessary for a quorum.

ARTICLE V

COACHES, ASST. COACHES, AND TEAM DIRECTORS

Section 1: Selection of Head Coach (Football & Cheerleading)

Head Coaches shall seek approval from the board that they met all duties and criteria necessary to remain as head coach the following year. If it is determined that a head coach has not fulfilled his obligation and met all noted criteria, then and only then can a head coach position be made available for others to apply. The Executive Board can accept applications for head coach after the regular season has ended. Those applying for a head football coach position must have at least 5 years of coaching experience from an approved organization and show proof of coaching background. Those applying for a head cheer coach position must at least 2 years of coaching experience from with the league or 5 yrs head coaching experience from an approved organization and show proof of coaching background.

Candidates from within the organization should get priority over candidate outside the organization unless the candidates experience far exceeds the internal candidates. To be fair and impartial to all

players, it should also be encouraged to allow the head coaches to finish their rotation. After completion of their team, the head coach will then rotate down to the 8u level. 8u coaches new to MJFL are only required to coach for 2 years before being allowed to move up to the next competitive level.

At the time of an open position vote, it is encouraged that the board not select a head coach to a team that the coach's own child would be participating unless it is do to some change in rotation. The board will have to consider the ramifications when doing so, but should always keep the best candidate in mind. All open head coach positions (football and cheer) must be voted on and in place by June 1st meeting to be aware of and participate in league business. If a head coach is not in place for a particular team/squad by June meeting, that team/squad will not be eligible for participant registration that season.

Section 2: Duties of Head Coaches & Assistant Coaches

All Head Coaches shall have an understanding and follow the "Rules and Regulations" as set forth by affiliated leagues, CIAC, NCAA, Federation and MJFL; appoint asst. coaches and be responsible for their duties, make decisions involved with the coordination and performance of his/her team, be present at all games, practices and events, set up and implement a functional practice and game strategy to promote sound fundamentals of football and/or cheerleading; report all injuries regarding anyone under his/her supervision.

All coaching staff members are required to participate in fundraising, registration sign up, spring & fall cleanup, setting up and taking down of the field at all home games, attending the annual year end banquet to support your team and various league committees. All Head Coaches are required at time of post-season play (both football and cheerleading) to either attend or find an assistant coach to attend the required games or competition to help out our chartered organization.

All coaching staff members are required to register online within 30 days of notifying the head coach or board their willingness to coach.

All head coaches will follow the league strategy for assigning team rosters in order that all have teams may be competitive. Any coach not complying with the league strategy is disruptive to the organization and its participants, and will be subject to an open position vote.

All head coaches will have access to the equipment room, in the case that the equipment manager is not available and a piece of equipment is needed. Ultimately, the head coach is responsible for the safety of the players so access to the equipment room is necessary during normal league hours. Head coaches will sign out any equipment taken from the equipment room allowing the equipment manager to inventory all equipment items.

ARTICLE VI DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Any Executive Board Member, General Board Member or Associate Board Member failing to comply with governing and/or MJFL bylaws or otherwise displays any behavior detrimental to MJFL and its participants may be suspended from participation in any or all activities of MJFL or placed on probation by a majority vote of the board. Terms of probation will be set forth by the Executive Board. Failure to comply with the terms of probation shall result in immediate suspension for the remainder of the season.

ARTICLE VII COMMITTEES

From time to time various duties may require committees to be assembled. The President will determine the purpose and focus of said committee and appoint a member of the Board to chair said committees.

Registration: All board members are required to help at scheduled registration sign ups.

ARTICLE VIII AFFILIATES

Section 1: Solicitation

No member of the group shall solicit funds on behalf of MJFL or in the name of MJFL without prior written consent of MJFL and any funds so collected shall be quickly turned over to MJFL within 48 hours. Solicitation shall also include any social media pages, sites, groups, and/or clubs. All fundraising must be presented and approved by the MJFL Eboard.

Section 2: Use of Name

The use of the “Meriden Junior Football League/Meriden Raiders” name may not be extended to any other organization or affiliates.

Section 3: Affiliates

No member of a group may use the name of, nor operate on behalf of MJFL without prior written consent of the Board of MJFL.

Section 4: Violation of Sections 1-3 noted above.

Any players, parents or person associated with MJFL who solicits funds or merchandise using the name of Meriden Junior Football/Meriden Raiders without prior consent of the Executive Board will terminate their rights as a member and their children’s right as a member to participate in the MJFL. Such cause can lead to filing legal action to the said party in order to protect the interests of all members in the league.

ARTICLE IX

AMENDMENTS

These by-laws may be amended only after written revisions are delivered to all Executive & General Board members at least two weeks in advance of the meeting. Amendments shall require 2/3 majority affirmative vote of the entire Board. As of 11/9/2016 any bylaws amended may not be changed for a minimum of three years from the date it was voted on.

ARTICLE X POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Section 1: Adult Behavior:

1. At any affiliated event, practice or competition, any adult who: 1) verbally abuses; 2) attempts to intimidate; 3) is flagrantly rude or, 4) cannot control their language or actions with an official, coach, or affiliated league volunteer will be asked to leave the league event.
2. Any adult that commits a second similar offense will be banned from any affiliated events for the remainder of that season and their child(ren) removed from any affiliated events for the remainder of that season.
3. Any adult who physically assaults an official, coach or affiliated volunteer will be banned from MJFL. The league will use its best judgment in determining if the child(ren) can continue to participate in MJFL affiliated affairs.

The term physical assault includes, but is not limited to: hitting, slapping, pushing, spitting, kicking or striking in any way with any part of the body or any physical implement.

Section 2: Board Members:

A board member may hold a coaching position as long as their board responsibilities are NOT neglected where it can affect the league as a whole.

ARTICLE XI
TRAVELING TO NATIONALS

- Section 1: Football - 1st place teams only
Section 2: Cheerleading teams – 1st place teams only
2nd & 3rd place teams may travel but will only have registration paid for by league
Mitey mites will no longer travel to Nationals

Final Version 2/10/05
Amended as of 3/15/06
Amended as of 4/12/06
Amended as of 5/10/06
Amended as of 7/21/06
Amended as of 11/7/07
Amended as of 3/12/08
Amended as of 5/12/10
Amended as of 8/12/12
Amended as of 1/14/15
Amended as of 11/12/15
Amended as of 11/9/16
Amended as of 3/9/19

Meriden Junior Football League, Inc.
Established 1954
Revised/Adopted Bylaws March 9th, 2019

Amended as of 8/21/19